Notice Posted: April 12, 2019

VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

DATE: April 15, 2019

TIME: 6:00 P.M.

PLACE OF MEETING: **COURTHOUSE BUILDING**

POLICE JURY MEETING ROOM, SECOND FLOOR

100 N. STATE STREET, SUITE 200

ABBEVILLE, LA 70510

- 1. CALL TO ORDER President Kevin Sagrera
 - (A) Pledge of Allegiance
 - **(B) Moment Of Silent Prayer or Reflection**
 - Please turn all cell phones, pagers, etc. off or set to silent mode for the duration of the Police Jury meeting.
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. PERIOD FROM PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY AGENDA ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED-
- 4. READING OR APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING-Regular Meeting of April 1, 2019.
- Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Engineering & Architectural reports
- 6. REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES
 - (A) Coastal Protection & Restoration Committee
 - **(B) General Needs Committee**

AS A RESULT OF A GENERAL NEEDS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON APRIL 10, 2019. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- It is recommended to review request for pay raises at the Health Unit.
- It is recommended to grant Lemoine Company, the lowest bidder, the Victoria Acres Pump Station Upgrade.
- 3. It is recommended to adopt a Resolution authorizing the President to execute the documents on behalf of the Parish in regards to the Federal Aid Project for Local Road Signing.
- It is recommended to approve Partial Payment Estimate No. 2 Demolition of 2217 Christopher Drive.
- It is recommended to do a drainage study on McClellan Ave.
- It is recommended to put a maximum budget amount of \$960,000.00 for the Mosquito Control Plane and approve the bid specifications.
- It is recommended to advertise for Mosquito Control Plane once all bid specifications are finalized.
- It is recommended to adopt a resolution to send to the state explaining an emergency exist requiring that the bridge on Hwy 82.
- It is recommended to appoint Mr. Robert Moss in place of Mr. Willie Morgan for the Prairie Gregg Drainage District, four year term to start April 15, 2019 and expire on April 15, 2023.
- 10. It is recommended to send Mr. Willie Morgan a certificate thanking him for his service.
- 11. It is recommended Ordinance 2001-O-17 be updated.
- 12. It is recommended to appoint Mr. Edwin Robert Broussard as Constable for Ward 7.
- 13. It is recommended to hire two (2) additional grab truck drivers.
- 14. It is recommended to approve payment of invoice for Richland Parish Detention Center for the month of March 2019.
- 15. It is recommended to approve payment of the invoices from Primeaux, Touchet & Associates, LLC.
- 16. It is recommended to approve payment to Audio Video Innovators.
- 17. It is recommended to approve payment of the invoices from Waste Connections, Inc.
- 18. It is recommended to approve payment of the invoices from Sellers & Associates, Inc.
- 19. It is recommended the usage of six (6) dumpsters for VC Carmel May Festival "Fund-Raiser".
- 20. It is recommended to provide a letter giving each fire department authorization to conduct fire investigations in their coverage area.

 21. It is recommended to approve the revised Vermilion Parish Police Jury Pay Schedule.
- 22. It is recommended to approve payment of invoice from Rivers Security LLC.
- 23. It is recommended to approve to adopt an ordinance on Aurelien Rd from Aristide Rd to Hwy 330, 30 mph speed limit the entire length.
- 24. It is recommended to approve payment of the attached bills that were submitted.

7. NEW BUSINESS

- (A) Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Parish Administrator
- (B) Legal Counsel Business
- (C) Police Jury President Business
- (D) Police Juror Business
- DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING MONDAY, MAY 6, 2019 - 6:00 p.m.
- **ADJOURNMENT -**

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Vermilion Parish Police Jury at (337) 898-4300, describing the assistance that is necessary.